# Newman-Crows Landing Unified School District District English Learner Advisory Committee

Monday, May 1, 2017 McConnell Center 4:30-6:00 pm

#### I Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 4:35 pm by Mrs. Solis, Director of Support Services.

- A. Member Introductions: Those present introduced themselves and identified the school they represented. A sign in sheet is available in the 2016-2017 Newman-Crows Landing Unified School District (NCLUSD) District English Learner Advisory (DELAC) binder. The District Bilingual Clerk/Tester provided translation at the meeting.
- B. The minutes (English and Spanish) from the last meeting, March 6, 2017, were unanimously approved.

## II District/Site Information

A. Advise on Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) which includes Title III Plan Mrs. Bettencourt (Director of Curriculum and Instruction), Mrs. Solis, Director of Support Services and Mrs. Mendoza (Director of Finance & Food) presented the District's Local Accountability Plan. A power point was presented to members and parents. The District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) unanimously approved of the plan and it going to the Newman-Crows Landing Unified School Board of Education in June 2017 for approval.

## III Public Input/News from Schools

Parents shared about the Future Chef Event, and Adult Education classes (Microsoft Certification class), and about college field trips (Yolo – Stanford and San Jose, Orestimba High School – University of Pacific). Mrs. Solis, Director of Support Services recognized the District English Learner Advisory Co-President on his son being one of the finalist for the Future Chef Event.

# IV Legal Items

A. Importance of School Attendance

Mrs. Solis, Director of Support Services, shared a handout of each school's monthly average attendance rate from August up to the month of April and highlighted the District's average is above 95%.

### V Parent Request Items

Parents had the following request items for future meetings: Seal of Multilingual Proficiency. Members and parents made the following suggestions: Parents asked about an update on district and site projects, in particular to the solar projects going on in the district. Mrs. Mendoza provided a brief update about the solar projects. A parent requested if the school district and/or the school could send home information about bully awareness and Positive Behavior Intervention & Supports (PBIS) when schools talk about the topics with students at school. Mrs. Solis, Director shared that bullying awareness information is on the District web page under each school site. Mrs. Vargas, Von Renner Elementary School Principal, briefly shared about Positive Behavior Intervention & Supports at her site, Von Renner was the first school in the site to pilot the program and is in its second year of implementation. A parent requested if the district and school sites could send information home and through Parent Square,

Remind, and Class Dojo regarding internet programs from AT&T and cable. A parent requested if the District could put information about Common Core on the District web page. The following announcements were made:

Mrs. Robles/Hunt Principal – Open House is on 5/15/17, fundraiser (Cup Cake Lady and Italian Food to support 6<sup>th</sup> grade camp

Mrs. Solis/District – Continuing Registration Open Labs & Classrooms, schedule posted on District web page and sites will be communicating through Parent Square, Remind, and Class Dojo

A parent shared she was excited that Yolo Middle School will be offering Spanish II for her daughter as an 8<sup>th</sup> grader.

## VI Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm by Mrs. Solis, Director of Support Services.